From: Allison Ku

To: Mishaan, Jessica

Cc: AndersonJessicaZ9187106@projects.filevine.com
Subject: RE: your public records request

Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 12:14:11 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Will do. Thank you for the help!

Best,

Allison Ku
LEVIN SIMES ABRAMS LLP | Case Assistant

1700 Montgomery Street, Suite 250 | San Francisco, CA 94111
Direct (415) 426-3111| Main (415) 426-3000 | Fax (415) 426-3001

From: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Allison Ku <aku@levinsimes.com>

Cc: Andersonlessicaz9187106@projects.filevine.com
Subject: RE: your public records request

In that case, please contact the Colchester Police Department, as they would be the custodian of the
records you seek.

From: Allison Ku <aku@levinsimes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 11:42 AM
To: Mishaan, Jessica <Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov>

Cc: AndersonlessicaZz9187106@projects.filevine.com

Subject: RE: your public records request

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the

sender.
Ms. Mishaan,

| apologize that my original request was confusing. | am seeking the police report made at the
Colchester Police Department, not at Saint Michael’s College Public Safety. There was an incident
report made at Saint Michael’s, but there was another police report made at Colchester PD. Please
let me know if you require any additional information.

Thank you,

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 7:11 AM

To: Allison Ku <aku@levinsimes.com>
Subject: your public records request

Dear Ms. Ku,

Thank you for your public records request received on October 18, 2021. Please note that the
Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek. Please contact the local law
enforcement agency involved in the investigation via the information linked here:
https://www.smcvt.edu/student-life/health-and-safety/public-safet

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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